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Memorandum

March 28,2012

Confract extension for the SSA Group 2/3 Sewershed Field Activities - Raising Manholes -
Contract 4
Tobacco Rose Farm Consffuction & Development Services

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of extending the
timeline of completion for the SSA Group 2/3 Sewershed Field Activities-Raising Manholes - Contract 4
Consent Decree project. There will be no changes to conftact costs - current rate remains. LFUCG Division
of Water Qual$ approves a new confactual 'Time of Completion' date of MLav 2012 (previous extension
noted as March 2012- Resolution #327-2011\.

Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to Laloyce Mullins-Williams at 425-2580.

Cc: Richard Moloney, Acting CommissioneE Deparfrnent of Environmental Quality
Rodney Chervus, P.E., Collection and Conveyance Manager, Division of Water Qualig
Brian Marcum, Director, Central Purchasing
Laloyce Mullins-Williams, Project Engineering Coordinator, Division of Water Qualrty
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